6/5/2018 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE: (EXTERNAL)Re: VLF2 Data (Liner Investigation)

STATE OF

COLORADO Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

RE: (EXTERNAL)Re: VLF2 Data (Liner Investigation)

1 message

Justin Bills <Justin.Bills@newmont.com> Tue, Jun 5, 2018 at 8:33 AM
To: "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Cc: Elliott Russell - DNR <elliott.russell@state.co.us>, Amy Eschberger - DNR <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>, Meg Burt
<Margaret.Burt@newmont.com>, Gary Horton <Gary.Horton@newmont.com>, Ronald Parratt

<Ronald.Parratt@newmont.com>, Linda White <Linda.White@newmont.com>, Tony Waldron <tony.waldron@state.co.us>,
Russ Means <russ.means@state.co.us>, Michael Cunningham <michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>

Tim,

It looks like the LDS was checked on 5/22. The scanned copy isn’t great and the ink in the yellow section doesn’t show
up well, but you can see the inspection times as 7:00, 7:05, 7:10 and “N” circled for water observed.

From: Cazier - DNR, Tim [mailto:tim.cazier@state.co.us]

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 8:15 AM

To: Justin Bills

Cc: Elliott Russell - DNR; Amy Eschberger - DNR; Meg Burt; Gary Horton; Ronald Parratt; Linda White; Tony Waldron;
Russ Means; Michael Cunningham

Subject: (EXTERNAL)Re: VLF2 Data (Liner Investigation)

Justin,

Why wasn't the leak detection system checked on May 22? As | understand the system, the power outage should not
have affected the ability to check the LDS.

Tim Cazier, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist

P 303.866.3567 x8169 | F 303.832.8106 | C 303.328.5229
1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

tim.cazier@state.co.us | www.mining.state.co.us

On Mon, Jun 4, 2018 at 2:35 PM, Justin Bills <Justin.Bills@newmont.com> wrote:

Tim,

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=5f09c8c280&jsver=-dxVNc9Y02g.en.&cbl=gmail_fe_180516.06_p8&view=pt&search=inbox&th=163d05e08660723c&siml=


mailto:tim.cazier@state.co.us
https://maps.google.com/?q=1313+Sherman+St.,+Room+215,+Denver,+CO+80203&entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:tim.cazier@state.co.us
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6/5/2018 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE: (EXTERNAL)Re: VLF2 Data (Liner Investigation)

Attached are the daily LDS inspection forms from May 22 to June 4, 2018.

Below is a table summarizing the CN results for the VLF2 pumpback vault.

Location Date WAD CN
(mg/L)
SGVLF Pumpback
Vault 5/14/2018 <0.01
SGVLF Pumpback <0.01
Vault 5/21/2018 )

| will send the next round of data on July 2, 2018.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you

NEWMONT

Justin Bills
Senior Environmental Specialist

Cripple Creek and Victor Gold Mining Co.

T 719.689.4046
M 719.306.3388
www.newmont.com

Newmont Mining Corporation
Cripple Creek and Victor Gold Mining Co.

100 North 3™ Street

Victor, CO 80860

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=5f09c8c280&jsver=-dxVNc9Y02g.en.&cbl=gmail_fe_180516.06_p8&view=pt&search=inbox&th=163d05e08660723c&siml=


http://www.newmont.com/

6/5/2018 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE: (EXTERNAL)Re: VLF2 Data (Liner Investigation)

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=5f09c8c280&jsver=-dxVNc9Y02g.en.&cbl=gmail_fe_180516.06_p8&view=pt&search=inbox&th=163d05e08660723c&siml=



Field Inspection Report Form

Date: S -27-/§% / 7. 00am SGIVLF 2/LDS
Int. ) éﬂ s Squaw Gulch
VLF 2 LVLC - Totalizer/Gpm /30 5224 Squaw Gulch Pump Back - Totalizer/Gpm /// S4i44
Pup1 4 . 2 VLF 2 Pump 1 Novon
Pump2 &7, /. Pump 2 DDM) P
VLF 2 Leak Detection System
Total Gallons Sampled Time pH Temp. C Cond D.O. 0&G
Water Observed Comments Y N :

#1 i N Y N
#2 Y N Y N :
#3 3 N Y N :
Comments: | .57 vasd (2o leh L g ha < k is 2owon dve v femlﬂn rary foLoer~ Ho f'dg e -

VLF- AG Daily February 2, 2011
EMS: AGANA/CCV Doc. # W_F_ 004
C:\Users\30010443\Desktop\Field Inspection Report SG-VLF2Rev.02




Field Inspection Report Form

Date: & - 73— }2/7 5T 2o SGIVLF 2/LDS
int. /7 Squaw Gulch
VLF 2 LVLC - Totalizer'Gom /309 D¢ 3 Squaw Gulch Pump Back - Totalizer/Gpm ) | ) 34454
Pump1  j (.4 VLF 2 Pump1 4 & T
Pump 2 =i Pump2 4 2, /o
VLF 2 Leak Detection System
Total Gallons Sampled Time pH Temp. C Cond D.O. 0&G
Water Observed Comments Y N 7 LSO
#1 Y QN Y N —- (=B
#2 Y (N Y N 7 iy
#3 Y ¢N) Y N P
Comments:
VLF- AG Daily February 2, 2011

EMS: AGANA/CCV Doc. # W_F_ 004
C:\Users\30010443\Desktop\Field Inspection Report SG-VLF2Rev.02




Date:5 - <Q ﬁ/ "/5

Field Inspection Report Form

SG/VLF 2/LDS
Int. gfo//7.’ Y Squaw Gulch
7
VLF 2 LVLC - Totalizer/Gpm (7312 (57- Copm Squaw Gulch Pump Back - Totalizer/Gpm ///54S </
Pump1 /4.« VLF 2 Pump 1 /57 9
Pump 2 1%.7 Pump 2 3.0
VLF 2 Leak Detection System
Total Gallons Sampled Time pH Temp. C Cond D.O. 0&G
Water Observed Comments Y N :
#1 Y W ¥ N 2 i O5
#2 Y e e -
#3 ¥ (N ¥ 'N i I
Comments:
VLF- AG Daily February 2, 2011

EMS: AGANA/CCV Doc. # W_F_ 004
C:\Users\30010443\Desktop\Field Inspection Report SG-VLF2Rev.02




Date: 5 -5 - |¥

Int. @P

Field Inspection Report Form
SGI/VLF 2/LDS

Squaw Guich

VLF 2 LVLC - Totalizer/Gpm | Z) (3T 2~ © Squaw Gulch Pump Back - Totalizer/Gpm ||| ZYS¢/&
Pump 1 4.0 VLF 2 Pump1 ¢s5.9
Pump 2 {3.3 Pump2 &2 9
VLF 2 Leak Detection System )
Total Gallons Sampled Time pH Temp. C Cond D.O. 0&G
Water Observed Comments Y N :
#1 b4 \LQ_[_) Yy & ok ! Jo
#2 Y M Y (b 4 SN
#3 Y/ N Y N . 55
Comments:
VLF- AG Daily February 2, 2011

EMS: AGANA/CCV Doc. # W_F_ 004
C:\Users\30010443\Desktop\Field Inspection Report SG-VLF2Rev.02




Field Inspection Report Form

Date: ©-24- 1% SGIVLF 2/LDS
Int. 'Z/C, Squaw Gulch
VLF 2 LVLC - Totalizer/Gpm | 52 6 9 S¢ o Squaw Gulch Pump Back - Totalizer/Gpm || | ‘3(-/ SL/%
Pump1 (7.5 - VLF 2 Pump1 4 <,9
Pump2 1~¢ Pump2 4 3,9
VLF 2 Leak Detection System
Total Gallons Sampled Time pH Temp. C Cond D.O. 0&G
Water Observed Comments Y N e85
#1 Y A Y ™ (267
#2 Y Y% Y @ 1:00
#3 Y (0] Y | 10O
Comments:
VLF- AG Daily February 2, 2011

EMS: AGANA/CCV Doc. # W_F_ 004
C:\Users\30010502\AppData\Local\MicrosoftWindows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\OJ4B4NR3\Field Inspection Report SG-VLF2Rev.02




Field Inspection Report Form

EMS: AGANA/CCV Doc. # W_F_ 004

C:\Users\30010502\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\OJ4B4NR3\Field Inspection Report SG-VLF2Rev.02

SGIVLF 2/LDS
—~ R
Int. < A< Squaw Guich
VLF 2 LVLC - Totalizer/Gpm | 3L {0770 /L/g_ Squaw Gulch Pump Back - Totalizer/Gpm [() 24 S¢ ,/é/
Pump1 0.7 o VLF 2 Pump1 45,9 3
Pump2 §, & Pump2 M3 8
VLF 2 Leak Detection System
Total Gallons Sampled Time pH Temp. C Cond D.O. 0&G
Water Observed Comments Y N .
#1 Y @ Y (W 9 :4%
#2 Y N Y @/ 9 HEw R~
#3 Y A Y ¥ A l®
Comments:
VLF- AG Daily February 2, 2011




Date: 5 -2%X-/%

Field Inspection Report Form
SG/VLF 2/LDS

Int. AS Squaw Guich
VLF 2 LVLC - Totalizer/Gpm /3172%2 / © Squaw Guich Pump Back - Totalizer/Gpm ///3v54 / O
o Pump1 /4.2 VLF 2 ey Pump1 45.9
Pump2 /3.3 Pump2 43, (
VLF 2 Leak Detection System
Total Gallons Sampled Time pH Temp. C Cond D.O. 0&G
Water Observed Comments Y N . niQ ~la ja rin /A
#1 Y N Oy w/a b [ b S5 Ml /A ~ln ~in I
#2 b3 N DRY nNjA Y ® S o4 ~IA i pin AN win
#3 Y 4\_) DRY NIA Y [N} b * %0 N (A nIiA Ny AVA n/a
Comments:
VLF- AG Daily February 2, 2011

EMS: AGANA/CCV Doc. # W_F_ 004
C:\Users\30010443\Desktop\Field Inspection Report SG-VLF2Rev.02




Field Inspection Report Form

Date: 5/99 / I3 SGIVLF 2/LDS
Int. JO Squaw Gulch
VLF 2 LVLC - Totalizer/Gpm 131060 / ¢ GPﬁ\ Squaw Gulch Pump Back -  Totalizer/Gpm [| LS/ /ﬂ@ Pm
.- Pump1 &4 ¥ VLF 2 . f Pump 1 (4K.7
éq% Pump2 5 Q 633 Pump 2 43.4
VLF 2 Leak Detection System
Total Gallons Sampled Time pH Temp. C Cond D.O. 0&G
Water Observed Comments 0)/a Y (N) s /4 /A n) /A Q/a | /A
MY (N) DY, /A Y (N ¢ ysh n)/A 0f/a n/A nf | o)
2 Y (N) Dro /A Y IN) 7:09R /A /A /A N | af
# Y (N ory n/A Y (N) 6:55A (/A n/A nJ/a aya | nya
Comments: i
VLF- AG Daily February 2, 2011

EMS: AGANA/CCV Doc. # W_F_ 004
C:\Users\30010443\Desktop\Field Inspection Report SG-VLF2Rev.02




Date: S -30-/%

Field Inspection Report Form
SG/VLF 2/LDS

Int. 3D Squaw Gulch
VLF 2 LVLC - Totalizer/Gpm /335Xy / o Squaw Guich Pump Back - Totalizer/Gpm /// 34 5y /O
J:co Pump1 //.9 VLF 2 b3 Pump1 ¢/g, 7
Hm, Pump2 //, 2. Pump2 & 3. (
VLF 2 Leak Detection System
Total Gallons Sampled Time pH Temp. C Cond D.O. 0&G
Water Observed Comments il Y « AL 4 nJQ Nia ~/Q NIa NiA
#1 Y © DRy nNiA Y G b : 5% NA nIA ~la _Nia Nia
#2 ¥ & DRy nlQ Y © 7 04 Nia ML ML NlA aifa
#3_ Y DRY o Y ® @ 30 aij M e JA Nl nla
Comments:
VLF- AG Daily February 2, 2011

EMS: AGANA/CCV Doc. # W_F_ 004
C:\Users\30010443\Desktop\Field Inspection Report SG-VLF2Rev.02




Date: 5/31/1Q

Field Inspection Report Form

SGIVLF 2/LDS
Int. DE Squaw Gulch
VLF 2 LVLC - Totalizer/Gpm | 338 f% / )ﬂ GPMm Squaw Gulch Pump Back -  Totalizer/Gpm |l 35 ¢ /@6 Pm
7:0] Pump 1 14 Y ' VLF 2 7:y7  Pump1 Y57 /
Pump2 ;3.7 Pump2 (3.4
VLF 2 Leak Detection System
Total Gallons Sampled. Time pH Temp. C Cond D.O. 0&G

Water Observed Comments /A Y (N/ : /A nm n)i/q n)/A /A
#M__ Y ry /A Y (NJ $:57 QYA /A nA q/A | 1/
#2 Y (N) Dro /A Yy (M) &0 59 0/4 n)/A 04 np | VA
#3 Y (NJ Dro nA Y ) 7 :06 /A v/A ni/a pe | g
Comments: k ; d

VLF- AG Daily February 2, 2011

EMS: AGANA/CCV Doc. #W_F_ 004

C:\Users\30010443\Desktop\Field Inspection Report SG-VLF2Rev.02




Field Inspection Report Form

Date: &/1/18 SGIVLF 2/LDS
Int. % Squaw Gulch
v VLF 2 LVLC - Totalizer/Gpm |34 1991 2 /o Squaw Gulch Pump Back - Totalizer/Gpm |11 34 sY /o
Pump1 4, | VLF 2 Pump1 4§ <$.7
Pump2 <.4 Pump2 Y 3.6
VLF 2 Leak Detection System
Total Gallons Sampled Time pH Temp. C Cond D.O. 0&G
Water Observed Comments Y- N ;

#1 Y Y (N g Q0 am
gE W Y (N ¥ 25 gr
#3 B4 Y Q\l’ 8 30 an
Comments:

VLF- AG Daily February 2, 2011
EMS: AGANA/CCV Doc. # W_F_ 004

C:\Users\30010443\Desktop\Field Inspection Report SG-VLF2Rev.02




Field Inspection Report Form

Date: (5 -2 -\ & SGIVLF 2/LDS
Int. M Squaw Gulch
VLF 2 LVLC - Totalizer/Gpm | 5 LW KL 3 { Squaw Guich Pump Back - Totalizer/Gpm \\\ 3y X
Pump1 ). 4 VLF 2 Pump1 4 ¢
Pump 2 "7,\ Pump2 & |
VLF 2 Leak Detection System
Total Gallons Sampled Time pH Temp. C Cond D.O. 0&G
Water Observed Comments Y ¢ G 53
I ') Y /R PR
#2 iYi Y «N o
#3 Y Y
Comments:
VLF- AG Daily February 2, 2011
» EMS: AGANA/CCV Doc. # W_F_ 004

C:\Users\30010443\Desktop\Field Inspection Report SG-VLF2Rev.02




Field Inspection Report Form

Date: 6/3/1g SGIVLF 2/LDS
Int. M Aw»o/éé Squaw Guich
¢ = VLF 2 LVLC - Totalizer'Gpm |34 B &6 / © Squaw Gulch Pump Back - Totalizer/Gpm [ 1| 35 54 o
Pump1 13%. b VLF 2 Pump1 HS O
Pump2 2.9 5y, 93 Pump2 43.6
VLF 2 Leak Detection System
Total Gallons Sampled Time pH Temp. C Cond D.O. 0&G
Water Observed Comments Y (N Sl T
#1 Y (V) Y & z2be T W
Y Y N | oC or
#3 Y N Y N eyl 5 A

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



: Field Inspection Report Form
Date: @ - % ~f Z

SG/VLF 2/LDS

Int. _j, Il Squaw Gulch
VLF 2 LVLC - Totalizer/Gpm 135 L /620 - [) Squaw Gulch Pump Back - Totalizer/Gpm /// 341677
7r/ﬂ Pump1 /3,0 VLF 2 77 pPump1 45, )
‘ Pump2 /3, /( T Pump2 43,6
VLF 2 Leak Detection System
Total Gallons Sampled Time pH Temp. C Cond D.O. 0&G
Water Observed Comments Y N :

#1 Y Y /A YN R ) v (t Vs R VA N/l v
#2_ Y & Y & 2004 HA— i 4% s e = N/ v
A R e YN Lo WA VoA A Vo wrA
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
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